
1

webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2022 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Mineral update: The Best Minerals of the Holidays

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
 

Presenting: 

THE BEST MINERALS OF THE HOLIDAYS 
 

It is very apparent that during the Thanksgiving-Christmas-New Year's holiday period many 
people were traveling or otherwise distracted (judging from the Out Of Office replies). At the 
same time I was posting some quality minerals to my site. 
 
Many noteworthy minerals were overlooked. 
 
So today I posted the best minerals from recent weeks. All are available. All are worthy of a 
closer look. These are the best, most noteworthy of the minerals posted during the holidays. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF POSTED ITEMS THIS WEEK: 
- Diamond from Almazy Anabara Mine, Russia 
- Pyrite from Mina Ampliación a Victoria, Navajún, Spain 
- Brazilianite from Linópolis, Divino das Laranjeras, Brazil 
- Fluorite from Riemvasmaak, South Africa 
- Dioptase from Reneville, Republic of Congo 
- Bournonite from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Liddico(Y)6.64888(a)-1.8831141.8832(i)-5.70797(t)4.75039(e)-1.8942(S)6.64839(S)-4.73649(o)9.50832(o)-1.84888(l)5.6774(m)-9.51832(o)9.502179(M)1.86791(i)-5.70039(h)-1.8832(e)-1.8S39( )4.75039(A)--1.8832(l).75039(i)-5.70658(c)-0..75039(e)-1.8832( )4.75039(f)4.75039(r)2.82411(o)2.441459(.)4.75039( )4.75039(A)6.648459(r)14.20k1(i)-5.70658(c)1766417( )16.1358(m)-1.88459(l)5.6787832(a)9.50217(y)-0.956193( )4.759(s)-0.956193(t)4.750n59(,)4.6.251 g
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- Fluorite (zoned crystal) from Cave-in-Rock District, Illinois 
- Barite from Magma Mine, Arizona 
- Manganite on Quartz from Caland Mine, Atikokan, Canada 
- Epidote-Clinozoisite from Tormiq area, northwest of Skardu, Pakistan 
- Andradite var. Demantoid Garnet from Antetezambato, Madagascar 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Alto Ligonha District, Mozambique 
- Azurite partially altered to Malachite pseudomorphs from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Fluorite over Quartz from Huanggang Mine, No. 6 Shaft, China 
- Vanadinite on Barite from Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco 
- Axinite-(Fe), formerly known as Ferro-axinite from Borosilikatnoye Dalnegorsk, Russia 
- Ferberite from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Calcite over Colemanite from Kramer Deposit, Boron, California 
- Fluorite over Quartz from De'an Mine, Wushan, China 
- Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Riebeckite from Quincy, Massachusetts 
- Wulfenite coated with Quartz from Jianshan Mine, Kuruktag Mountains, 300 km southeast of 
Ürümqi, China 
- Cuprite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Fluorite on Quartz from Ajanta, India 
 
PLUS MANY MORE TOO NUMEROUS TO MENTION... 

  

  The newly posted items are online at:  
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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